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May 13, 1991

TO: Steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting
FROM: Dolores Buckley, Secretary of Noah's Ark
RE: Annual Pay Telephone Report -

Fbllouing our telephone conversation on April 25, 1991,

concerning the service report from Noah's Ark, I spoke to Pam
Austin, as you suggested.

I explained to her, as I did to you, that we were not
aware of a required report and had not received any to be

fileds Pam immediately sent me a form which I returned the
day received.

Today we received a certified letter from your office.
I immediately phoned your office, and finding you not there,
I spoke to a Miss Flynn. She advised that I write to you,
explaining that we did indeed send in the report.

I enclose a copy of the report sent. Please call us
ACK ——4r this is not satisfactory. We are not a big business, but
AFA —dust a mission type Christian center. Our phone is used by
"P ———the senior citizen winter visitors and we make no money on it.
tAF ——Ft is quite the opposite, to be exact.
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ANNUAL
PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE REPORT

Certificate Number S9- 145 Q085 4 - |3-L5

Certificate Holder

Name NOAH'S ARK

Address \.2902 FRONT BEACH RD ‘ﬁ’~0- Bo x q376>

Individual Responsible for contact
Name _I.u.a.e;b.uzaﬁ&

—

Number of instruments in place December 31, 1990 [

/ ACTE BELOW .
Currently providing service? Yes *_No

If the answer to question number 5 is po, what was the last date that
service was provided?

If the answer to question 5 is po, what are your plans for providing
service in the future?

OCR PHORE INSTRUMENT 'S 1nSIDE AND KEPT WMAuNLY
COR oLVR SENIOR AGED WINTER VISITORS _ Nou. —APR.

Return to: Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866
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